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OU1t 

Knoxville Bar Association 

Knoxville Bar Association 

505 Main Street, Suite 50 

P.O. Box 2027 

Knoxville, TN 37901-2027 

PH (865) 522-6522 

FAX (865) 523-5662 

www.knoxbar.org  

VIA EMAIL 
AND UNITED STATES MAIL 

October 31, 2013 

Officers 

Heidi A. Bareiss 
l',esidesi 

Wade V. Davie 
PrrsdrniF.Ircr 

Tosha C. Blakney 
Tretssarcr 

Wayne R. Kramer 

Mr. Michael W. Catalano, Clerk 
Tennessee Appellate Courts 
100 Supreme Court Building 
401 Seventh Avenue North 
Nashville, TN 37219-1407 

Re: Comment of the Knoxville Bar Association Regarding the 
Proposed Amendments to Rule 31 

Dear Mr. Catalano: 

J, William Coley 	 Pursuant to the Tennessee Supreme Court's order filed July 22, 2013, 
lrthaie Pasi Prrndevt 

	

	 soliciting comments on proposed amendments to Tennessee Supreme Court Rule 
31, the Knoxville Bar Association has carefully considered the proposed 

Board of Governors 	 amendments and respectfully submits the following comments. 

Katrina Atchley Arbogast 

Doaglas A, Blaze 

JoslsaaJ. Bond 

Amanda M. Busby 

Wynne du Marian Calfey 

Curia W. McCarty 

James P. Moneyhnn,Jr. 

Debra C. Poplin 

Leload L. Price 

Adam M. Priest 

Hanson R. Tipton 

Hon. John F. Weaver 

Shelly L. Wilson 

Executive Director 

Marsha S. Wilson 

vswitson@knoxlar.org  

The KBA, through its Professionalism Committee, studied the proposed 
amendments and felt that only two of the proposed amendments required 
comment or discussion. The particular sections are Section 10, Paragraph (f) and 
Section 18, Paragraph (b). 

Considering Section 10(f), it is the KBAs position that the Court should 
adopt the proposed amendment that a "Rule 31 Neutral shall not be called as a 
witness to enforce the terms of the resulting agreement." Some initial concerns 
were raised that the mediator is the only neutral actor able to inform a Court as to 
the ability of the parties to enter into a mediated agreement. However, there was 
unanimous agreement that absolute immunity from being called as a witness 
would be preferred and would better enable Rule 31 Mediators to carry out one's 
duties. It was discussed that the Court may consider adding an additional, 
separate paragraph co-opting Federal language, such as found in Local Rule 16.4: 

The Mediation Conference of all proceedings relating thereto, 
including statements made by any party, attorney, or other 
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participant, are confidential and are inadmissible to the same extent 
as discussions of comprise and settlement are inadmissible under 
Federal Rules and Evidence 408. 

Lastly, as to Section 18 (b), it is KBA's recommendation that the Supreme 
Court not adopt the language as proposed and further study the issue. The KBA 
shares the Supreme Court's desire to ensure the quality of Rule 31 Mediators, but 
the KBA has doubts that the proposed language will achieve the desired results. 
One issue identified is that the Rule 31 Mediators are not only attorneys, but come 
from many allied professions and further information would be necessary to 
determine the different processes existing for the making of and processing of 
complaints to the relevant boards or agencies for those allied professions. 
Additionally, there is no requirement that the three or more open complaints be 
valid or meritorious. The proposed language seems to place more value on the 
existence of complaints themselves rather than on the merits of the complaints. 
The proposed language could bar quality mediators from the active list due to 
three frivolous open complaints where a suspect Rule 31 Mediator could remain 
on the active list because several valid complaints have now been closed. The 
proposed language would allow for unscrupulous parties to detrimentally affect 
the practice of a Rule 31 Mediator by simply having numbers of anonymous 
complaints made to the board. Additionally, the KBA has reviewed the July 26, 
2011 letter from Joe G. Riley, Esq. to Michael W. Catalano, Clerk regarding the 
proposed amendments to Section 18(b) and agree with his concerns. 

As always, we appreciate the opportunity to comment on proposed rules 
promulgated by the Tennessee Supreme Court. 

Sincerely, 

4- 4 L 8,0,L.cj 

Heidi A. Barcus, President 
Knoxville Bar Association 



Rule 31 Listed General Civil Mediator

E-Mail: jriley@ecsis.net

Law Office of

JOE G. RILEY

115 Lake Street

P.O. Box 40

Ridgely, TN 38080

July 26, 2011

F C F i ¥ f 0

JUL 2 9 2013

H'T'l'f P

Fax: (731) 264-9433

Michael W. Catalano, Clerk

Re:Tenn. Sup. Ct. R. 31

100 Supreme Court Building

401 Seventh Avenue North

Nashville, TN 37219-1407

RE: Proposed Amendments to Rule 31

Your Honors:

Thank you for the opportunity to comment upon the Alternative Dispute Resolution Commission's

proposed amendments. My only comment concerns Section 18(b). As a condition of continued listing as a

Rule 31 mediator, the proposed rule provides as follows:

"The Rule 31 Mediator must not be the subject of three or more open complaints made to

the Board or Agency charged with hearing complaints about the applicant's professional conduct. If

there are three or more open complaints with the relevant Board or Agency, the Mediator will be put

on the inactive list by the ADRC until the applicant has advised the ADRC that three or more open

complaints no longer exist."

In my view, the problem is that there is no requirement that such complaints have any merit. The

deprivation is simply based upon complaints pending. It would appear to be unfair to punish a mediator

because three people have filed, and have pending, what may well be meritless or even frivolous complaints.

We cannot assume that meritless complaints will be immediately dismissed upon their filing by the

disciplinary authority. Many complaints against attorneys are found to be without merit after an investigation.

I assume the proposed rule would mean three disgruntled litigants in the same lawsuit could file separate

disciplinary complaints against the opposing attorney at or about the same time, resulting in non-renewal of

that attorney's listing even though the complaints are subsequently found to be without merit by the BPR.

I am sure the ACRC has reasons for its proposal, but the present proposal appears to deprive a

mediator of the listing merely because of the number of complaints, which may or may not have merit, that

may be pending at the time of renewal.

Thank you again for the opportunity to comment.

_.. Sincerely yours,

/ Joe G. Riley
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